

ABIOYE Joseph Creative Writer

About me

Experienced Creative Writer and Editor with a strong background in content research, proofreading, and creative writing. Known for being ambitious, passionate, and persistent, with a proven dedication to continuous learning and professional growth. Enthusiastic about digital marketing and content creation, with a keen ability to craft engaging, researchdriven materials that drive audience engagement and brand success.

Work Experiences

Liceria & Co.

Senior Content Writer 2022 - present

- Writing and proofreading the prerelease articles
- Research 50+ trending keywords within a day

Openreeplay

Technical Writer 2020 - 2021

- Writing 10+ SEO friendly articles within a day
 - Research 50+ reference articles within a day

Upwork

Experienced Romance Ghostwriter 2019 - Present

- Crafting Compelling Love Stories
- Breathing life into stories that linger in the hearts of readers

Education

Ladoke Akintola University of Technology,Ogbomoso 2021-2023 Bachelor of Technology in Food Science 2019 - 2024

Personal Skills

Ghostwriting Creative writing Editing &Proofreading Research & Fact-Checking Content Structuring Grammar English (US & UK) Books, Novels & ebooks

Contacts

Whatsapp Number : 0813-092-5440 Mobile Number : 0813-092-5440 Email : jabioye51@gmail.com